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Good afternoon, 

Your email address was forwarded to me by Claudia Chander. 

I understand the law amendments committee is meeting on Monday. As such, I encourage you to lower 
the threshold in which to receive overtime pay in general from 48 hours worked to 40 hours worked. 

Thank you, 

Peter Brinn 
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Good afternoon, 

I'd previously written to this panel in regards to Overtime Pay and Fixed Term Leases. 

I further encourage you to reform the definition of a 'seasonal employee', including forward ing all the 
rights enshrined upon a regular employee to the seasonal one, within reason. 

Thank you, 

Peter Brinn 
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